MEMORANDUM

To: Crypto Task Force Meeting Log
From: Crypto Task Force Staff
Re: Meeting with Representatives of Jito Labs, Inc. and Blockworks Inc.

On June 13, 2025, Crypto Task Force Staff met with representatives from Jito Labs, Inc. and Blockworks
Inc.

The topic discussed was approaches to addressing issues related to regulation of crypto assets. Jito Labs,
Inc. and Blockworks Inc. representatives provided the attached document, which was discussed during the
meeting.



Attendees, Agenda, Additional Analysis

Attendees

Rebecca Rettig, Chief Legal Officer, Jito Labs
Mike Ippolito, Co-Founder, Blockworks

Dan Smith, Head of Data, Blockworks

Ryan Connor, Head of Research, Blockworks

Agenda
1. Overview & Rationale

- Why Issuer Disclosure
- Why Market Maker Disclosure
Importance of Investor and Market Confidence
Importance of Blockworks’ Market Position Towards Driving Adoption
2. Token Transparency Framework
- Presentation of disclosures
- Presentation of scoring system
- SEC CTF feedback
3. Presentation of Market Maker Disclosure
- Presentation of disclosures
- Presentation of scoring system
- SEC CTF feedback
4. Next Steps
- ldentification of gaps
- Identification of additional disclosures
- Proposed timeline for public dissemination
- SEC CTF wishlist
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